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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the annual general meeting of the Turkish Bank Lid. will be held at the
Registered Office, 92 Kyrenia Street, Nicosia on Thursday 27April 2017 at 4 p.m. for the following
purposes:

1} To receive the Report of the Directors.

2} To receive and consider the Balance Sheet of the Bank and Consolidated Balance Sheet of
the Group as at 31 December, 2016 together with Profit and Loss Account of the Bank and of
the Group for the year 2016 and the Auditors' Report.

3} To elect nine new members of the Board of Directers in place of those nine retiring after
completing their term of office. ‘

Note: The nine members of the Board so retiring and eligible for re-election are:

I. Hakan Bortegene,

C. Yenal Musannif,
Kivang M. Riza,

M.A. Yunus Rahmioglu,
Nafi Turkoglu,

Metin Minir,

Murat Arig,

A. Melis Bortegene,
Cengiz Dogru.

4} To decide the renumeration of Board of Directars.

5} To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the renumeration of Erdal & Co., our external
auditors.

Every shareholder is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting or may appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of him. A proxy so appointed need not be a shareholder. The instrument
appointing a proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Bank at least 48 hours
before the time for holding of the meeting.

By Order of the Board
Kivang M. Riza
Secretary

Nicosia, 6 April 2017



TURKISH BANK LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors are pleased to submit their report together with Auditors’ Report, balance sheet at
31 December 2018 and profit and loss account for the year 2016.

On July 1, 1901, 116 years ago the leading merchants and shopkeepers of the day established
the bank to serve the financial needs of the community. Today the bank with the same spirit is
implementing a 'Customer Focused Transformation’ strategy to provide the best possible service
to our customers. The Bank's priority is to implement a ‘Relationship Marketing’' strategy rather
than a mass marketing approach with the aim to retain and to enhance existing customers
refationships. In this context the organizational structure has been reshaped where staff is either
assigned to operational duties or to customer service with the sole aim of providing a first class
service. Similarly with the best possible service strategy our commercial and corporate
customers located in  Nicosia, Famagusta, Kyrenia and Guzelyurt areas were assigned to
regional carporate branch centers to benefit from improved dedicated corporate customer service
. Restructuring process of the loans department was completed in 2016, with a faster and more
efficient credit allocation process and a user friendly credit portal system. Ta improve the
competitive edge of the Bank it was decided to provide state-funded (KOBIGEM) credit
facilities to the commercial customer segment of the market.

In line with the bank's strategy to maintain an updated version of the computer software system
being used, the T24 Temenos Globus Banking Package which the bank has been using since
2009 was further updated with the current R15 version.

To maximize the customers experience and satisfaction the bank continued to focus on
improving and innovating new products and services. For this purpose investment in
technologies in the Alternative Distribution Channels continued and our new Personal Internet
Banking System T- Connect module was introduced so that mobile banking service can be
accessed using any platform.

During the last quarter of the year changes were made at the top management level involving
the assignment of new tasks and new appointments. These changes are expected to create, at
all levels of service a new perspective and to foster vitality and dynamism. Changes made to our
logo were also completed in 2016 to enhance the corporate identity and perception, and at the
same time to improve consumer confidence, and reflect a medern perspective and a strong
posture at Group and Bank level rooted in our proud history.

With the issue of a 5% bonus share, the paid-up capital of the bank increased to TL77,211,336 in
2016, following the decision taken at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 27 April 2016.
With the change in the subsidiary valuation policy to the equity method, and based on the fair
value assessment, shareholders’ funds increased to TL153,456,169.

As a result of the positive trend realized in operational profit, year-end net
profit of TL 4.6 million was recorded.

All administrative and other expenses have heen deducted and the necessary provision for bad
and doubtful debts, in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank directive issued
under 38/2001 Banking Law, was made in the accounts. After making provision for corporation
and income tax of TL 1,377,627, the Board of Directors recommend that the net profit of the year
2016 TL 4,608,187, plus retained earmings carried. farward from previous years TL 1,430,304
totaling TL 6,038,491 be appropriated as follows:

Transfer fo Statutory Reserve TL 461,000
Transfer to Retained Earnings TL5,577,491

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on 6 April 2017.
Kivang M. Riza

Secretary Nicosia,
6 April 2017



TURKISH BANK LIMITED
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE ACCOUNTS

As per the Banking Law and the ‘Uniform Chart of Accounts for Banks' Decree issued by the
TRNC Central Bank the directors are required to keep the accounts of the bank and prepare its
uniform annual balance sheet, uniform profit and loss account and uniform notes in conformity
with the accounting and valuation standards and implementation methods as stated in the
Decree.

Companies Law requires the directors to prepare a balance sheet that shall give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the bank at the end of its financial year, and a profit and loss account
that shall give a true and fair view of the profit or loss of the bank for the financial year. The
directors are respansible for keeping proper books of account to give a true and fair view of the
state of the bank's affairs and to explain its transactions and give the information required by
Chapter 113, the Companies Law. The directors are also responsiblie for safeguarding the assets
of the bank and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors,

I. Hakan BORTEGENE Kivang M. RiZA M.A.Yunus RAHMIOGLU
Chairman Director and Secretary General Manager and Director

Nicosia, 6 April 2017



TURKISH BANK LIMITED

ASSESSMENT OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT, RISK MANAGEMENT,
INTERNAL CONTROL AND MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS BY THE BOARD
MEMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR INTERNAL SYSTEMS '

Restructured Departments of Internal Audit & Internal Control, Risk Management, and Regulations &
Compliance, constitute the Bank's Internal Systems as stipulated by the regulations issued by the
Central Bank of Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus. The Internal System’s Units each have
independent organizational structures, well defined duties and responsibilities covering all the branches, -
operational departments and subsidiary unit in Northern Cyprus. Operations of the Internal Systems
Units are overseen by the Board Member Responsible for Internal Systems, and Units submit their
reports to the Board through him.

The aim of the Internal Systems is to ensure that the internal and external regulations are adhered to
and strategies, policies and operational procedures put in place by the Board are implemented. Units
evaluate and report on the inherent and residual risks, on the Bank’s daily operations, growth and
profitability, financial stability and creditability. Overseeing the preparation of reliable and timely external
and internal financial and administrative reports also form part of their responsibilities.

On 3 Qctober 2016 as part of senior managerial restructuring process and appointments, duties and
responsibilities of the Internal System's Unifs were revised as follows;

» Internal control function was assigned to internal audit unif, and was renamed as Internal Audit
& Internal Control Department under a new management,

« Following the above assignment, Compliance and Internal Control Unit was renamed as
Regulations & Compliance Unit.

s Previous manager of the Compliance & Internal Control Unit was appointed as manager of the
Risk Management Unit.

The Internal Audit & Internal Control Department:

The Internal Audit function aim to ensure that the business strategy and policies put in place by the
Board are adhered to and operations and procedures are implemented in accordance with the internal
and external regulations. It also evaluates and reports on the inherent and residual risks that could have
a negative impact, on our Bank’s daily operations, growth and profitability targets, financial stability and
creditability.

The internal audit function is carried out in a risk focused manner, covering all the branches, operation
centers, the local subsidiary company, the Regulations & Compliance Unit, and the Risk Management
Unit. Audits of thematic subjects are also carried out to analyze and raise awareness to topics of interest
to the senior management and the Board members. During the year planned branch and subsidiary
audits, assessment of the operations and the loans departments as weli as two thematic audits were
carried out. Surprise cash audits were alsc performed.

The audit work, investigations and other control functicns carried out during the year have highlighted
that policies and procedures to mitigate risks is effective and the negative impact of the remaining
residual risks on the Bank’s daily operations, growth and profitability targets, financial stability and
reputation are within reasonable limits.

Our United Kingdom subsidiary, Turkish Bank (UK) Lid., is under the supervision of Financial Conduct
Authority and Prudential Regulation Authority and is audited by KPMG LLP, an internationally reputable
Chartered Accountants firm. The Bank and our local subsidiary are audited by our statutory iocal
auditors Erdal & Co. However further audit work is carried out by KPMG LLP and consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS standards.



As part of the restructuring process, internal control function was assigned to Internal Audit and Internal
Contfrol Department. It is the Department's aim to enhance and improve control procedures to ensure
that the internal and external regulations are abided by and business strategy, policies and procedures
are implemented,; Improvements in the production of reliable and timely external and internal financial
and administrative reports are also part of the Unit's responsibilities.

Risk Management Unit:

The Risk Management Unit is primarily responsible to analyze, quantify and develop measures to
control and mitigate risks that are inherent in the Bank’s daily business. It evaluates and reports on the
risks faced and residual risks that could have a negative impact on the Bank's operations, growth and
profitability targets, financiat stability and creditability. The Unit also examines and reports on risks
associated with new products, services and procedures. The Unit's reports are submitted regularly, to
the Board through the Board Member Responsible for Internal Systems. The Unit's other important
mission is to enhance risk awareness as a corporate culture within the organization.

Specific risk categories associated with the Bank’s activities are:

s Credit Risk; Credit risk is defined as the risk of a counterparty failing to meet its contractual
obligations when they fell due. The Bank's credit process is run by well established credit palicy
rules and guidelines, which include credit committees with lending limits, customer credit risk rating
and sector based risk concentration limits. The exposure to credit risk at the year end is TL312.22
million making up 31% of the total assets. It is the Bank's pclicy to provide 100% specific provision
for non performing loans. Specific provision for non performing loans totaled TL3.33 million
representing 1.06% of the loan exposure. Commitments and contingent liabilities on the other hand
increased to TL16.76 million. Figure for the securities portfolio was reduced in line with the budgeted
figures. It is fair to say that Bank monitors its credit portfolio adequately, and procedures are in place
to anticipate and detect potential problem loans.

e Market Risk: It is the risk of loss due to possible adverse movements in interest rates, foreign
exchange rates, and fluctuations in the market prices of securities. The Bank uses the standard
method as defined by the Central Bank to measure the market risk faced. Based on these
measurements, gap analysis of interest bearing assets & liabilities, and scenaric based stress tests
on exchange rate parity movements; it is fair to say that adequate capital reserve is available to
absorb the impact of possible negative market developments on profits and capital adequacy ratio.

¢ Liquidity Risk: Liguidity risk is the risk that the Bank will be unable to meet its cash flow obligations
as they become due because of inadequate liquid assets and being unable to obtain required
funding. The Asset and Liability Committee takes decisions regarding management of the assets
and liabilities, within the framework of credit and risk appetite policies set by the Board. Treasury
Unit on the other hand is responsible for the daily management of funds bearing in mind liguidity and
profitability concerns and market expectations.

Gap analysis of assets and liabilities is prepared on monthly basis. The yearend analysis show
that cover of assets over liabilities is above 100% up fo the three week period. Cover over one
month period is close to 90% and cover over 1-3 months and 3-8 months periods are both
above 80%. Stress testing scenarios are alsc in place to measure the impact of a run on
deposits. Analysis and tests in place show that the liquidity levels are adequate to meet Bank's
chiigations on a timely manner. )

+ Operational Risk: The Basel Committee defines the operational risk as the risk of financial loss and
damage to image resulting from inadequate systems and failed internal control processes by
management and employees, or due to external events.

internal control and follow up procedures of operations regarding products and services are seen to
be effective. New product, service and procedure implementations are scrutinized and tested to
minimize potential risks. Possible losses due to corrupt database are watched and risk reducing
procedures are in place. All in all the level of capital allocated for operational risk is considered as
adequate.
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s Regulatory Risk; Compliance with the internal and external regulations has always been a major
priority of our Bank. Financial and other reports are prepared on a fimely manner in accordance with
the regulations and submitted to the relevant authority as required. Implementation of measures
regarding the Prevention of Money Laundering and the Financing on Terrorist Activities in
accordance with local and international regulations is in place and fully implemented.

Regulations and Compliance Unit:

The aim of the Regulations and Compliance Unit is to ensure that the business strategy and policies
put in place by the Board are abided by and operations and procedures are implemented in accordance
with the internal and external regulations. :

The Unit also examines and reports on risks associated with new products, services and procedures
and oversees that internal control issues are addressed adequately and intemal and external
regulations are not bridged.

in addition to the daily and other periodical controls, the following special tasks are also part of Unit's
duties;

~a) To ensure that the compliance, registration and reporting requirements of the Foreign Accounts

Compliance Act (FATCA) of USA are adhered fo;

b) To control proper implementation of the Paygate software package on Anti Maney Laundering (AML)
at all levels of operations. On the spot control and reporting of suspect new customers, against
international and local sanctions lists, is in place. Daily transactions specially outgoing and incoming
payment orders are scrutinized for possible link to names involved with money laundering and financing
of terrorism;

¢} To pursue that outsourced tests by a reputable firm is carried out annually, to maintain information
systems integrity and security against unauthorized access.

‘Through the operations and controls carried out by the Regulations and Compliance Unit the operational

losses inherent in the nature of banking activities are minimized. Unit's reports also contribute positively
to the Senior Management decision making process in implementing improvements to the internal
control systems.

C.Yenal Musannif
Vice Chairman and Board Member
Responsible for Internal Systems.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS =

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT FOR THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 1 JANUARY 2016-31
DECEMBER 2016

We have audited the accounts on pages 12 to 47 which have been prepared under the historical cost
convention and in accordance with the accounting policies set out on pages 17-18. As described on
page 7 the directors of the bank are responsible for the preparation of accounts. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with applicable auditing principles. Those principles
require the assessment of the operafion, appropriateness and presence of effective internal systems
established and being adequately used by the bank and the use and effectiveness of internal control
systems. We plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessment of the accounting
principles used, significant accounting estimates made by the board of directors and the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our
opinion. '

Report in accordance with Principles Relating to the Establishments Authorised to carry out
Independent Audits of the Banks Communiqué

in our opinion, the said financial statements, with all material respects, have been examined on a fest
basis under Article 34 (3) of the Banking Law N0:39/2001 and is in conformity with the uniform chart of
accounts, uniform balance sheet and profit and loss statement, notes fo the financial statements,
accounting and valuation standards in accordance with Article 29 (3), the records of the bank in
accordance with Article 30 of the above mentioned Law and as explained in note I-(14).

Opinion in Accordance with Companies Law Chapter 113

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit. In our opinion, proper books of account, have been
kept by the bank, so far as appears from our examination of those books. The bank’s balance sheet
and profit and loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according ioc the explanations given to us, the
accounts give the information required by Chapter 113, the Companies Law in the manner so required
and, with all material respects, give a true and fair view in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of the Bank’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and in the case of the Profit and Loss account, of the
profit for the year 2016,

In our opinion, the group accounts have been properly prepared in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 113, the Companies Law and, with all material respects, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs and profit of the Bank and its subsidiaries dealt with thereby, so far as concerns
members of the Bank.

Responsible Partner Erdal & Co.
Haseyin Erdal FCA Firuz Fehmi BA (Hons) FCA Eral Erdal Bsc (Haons) FCA
Nicosia, 6 April 2017 Independent Auditors Authorised by the Central Bank

adres Bedrettin Demire!l Cad. No:100, Kat 2, P.K 410 Lefkosa, Kibns, Mersin 10 Turkey
td: + 90 {392) 227 26 63 fax: +90 (392} 227 71 51 e-mall: info@erdalco.com web: www.erdalco.com



TURKISH BANK LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2016

V-

NOTE

INTEREST INCOME {1}
A. Inferest income from loans
1} interest incame from TL loans
a - Short term
b - Medium and long term
2) Interest income from foreign currancy loans
a- Short term
b - Medium and iang term
3) Interest income from loans in amears
B. Interestincome from reserve deposils at the Central Bank
C. Interestincome received from banks
1) TRNC Central Bank
2) Domastic banks
3) Foreign barnks
4} Intgrest incoma from reverse repos
D. Interast incame from securities portfolic
1) TRNC Development Bank securities
2) Other securities
. Other interast income 3)

m

INFEREST EXPENSES 1)
A. Inferest expense payable to deposits
1) Saving deposits
2) Official depasits
3) Cemmersial daposits
4) Other institution deposits
&) Bank daposits
B. Interest expense payable to foreign currency deposils
1) Saving deposits
2} Official deposits
3) Commercial dspasits
4} Other insfitution deposils
5) Bank deposits
B) Gold reserve accounts
C. Repo Interest Expense
D. Interest expensa payable on borrowings
1) TRNC Central Bank
2) Domestic banks
2) Foreign banks
4) Other institutions
. Interest on debenturas and securities issued
F. Otherinterest expense . (3)

m

NET INTEREST INGOME [1-11]

OTHER INGOME )}
A. Fees and commissions received
1) From cash loans
2 From non-cash loans
3) Other
. Prefit from capital market cperaticns
. Foreign exchange profits
. Dividends received from subsidiaries and participations
. Extraordinary income
. Other nen-interest incoms 2

mmoaOm

OTHER QOPERATING EXPENSES [}
A, Fass and commissions paid '
1} On cashlcans
2) On non-cash loans
3) Other
. Loss on capilal market operations
. Foreign exchange |osses
. Parsonnel expensas
. Retirement pay compensation
. Rental expenses
. Oepreciation
. Taxes and dutias
Extraordinary expenses
. Provision for doubtfui debts (2
. Other pravisions 2}
. Other non-interest expenses {3}

rRCC-_TITOTmmoOOm

NET OTHER INGOME | IV -V ]

VIl - PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION [ 111+ VI ]

Vil

X -

- TAXATION

NET PROFI.T AFTER TAXATICN [ Vit -VIIl]

CURRENT PERIOD PREVIOUS PERICOD

™ s
(3112H8) (1H215)
44,808,172 44,372,506
30,685,020 32,160,454
71,084 738 21,051,730
14,537,650 15,113,065
6,547,086 5,038,675
0,625,579 10,857,560
1,289,425 2,050,687
8,336,154 8,015,362
174711 141,055
618,534 834,726
5,310,476 2, B82,283
1,305,829 605,281
485,851 572,824
3,538,798 4,704,178
0 0
8,095,132 8,695,543
66,687 865,823
8,028,445 8626,720
0 [}
22,868,741 22,436,904
12,442,190 11,394,688
11,484,889 10,578,411
2,360 2,427
744,670 764,283
230,253 40,567
o 0
8,676,068 8,639,349
7,307 428 7,175,865
55 9562
1,512,680 1,329,927
11,257 11471
24,648 12,424
0 0
538,467 1,262,824
1,016,043 1,185,885
0 ]
70,562 399,823
0 0
945461 786,082
[ []
5,973 54,178
22,039,431 21,535,582

344,038,143 1,812,568,141

§,519,222 6,414,010
654,791 470,057
396,145 377,619

5,468,286 5,566,334

68478 644,712
334,002,988 1,902 828,368
645,058 613312

'] 0

2,801,456 2,065,738

360,091,780 4,620,380,700

2,617,060 2,191,004
0 0

0 0

2,617,080 2,101,004
a 71,898
331,487,504 1,900,144,482
12,345,379 12 B4B 259
0 o

1,166,920 1,087,993
1,625,882 1,725,737
261,814 348,583

0 o

1,517,434 1,333377
1,126,786 925,878
7,994,971 5,703,388
(16,053,617) (16,814,559)
5,085,814 5,121,023
1,377,627 1,073,882
4,808,187 4,047,041

Thess financil statoments wors approved by the Board of Directors. 2nd signed on behalf of the Beard Directors on 8 April 2M7.

|. Hakan Bértegsns Kvang M. Riza
Chalrman Director and Secretary

12

M. A Yurus Rahmiajlu
Genaral Manager end Directer



TURKISH BANK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

ASSETS

|- CASH BALANCES
A. Cash-TL balances
B. Cash-foreign exchange
C. Other liquid assets
II- BANK BALANCES
A. TRNC Central Bank
B. Other Banks
1) Domestic Banks
2) Foreign Banks
3) Reverse Repo Receivables
ili - SECURITIES PORTFOLIO (NI
A. Treasury Bills
B. Other bills
C. Equity shares
D. Other securities
IV - LOANS AND ADVANCES
A. Short term
B. Medium and long term
V - LOANS IN ARREARS (NET)
Loans and other
" receivables with limited
1) Gross receivable balances
2) Specific provision
Doubtful debts and other
B. receivables (Net)
1) Gross receivable balances
2) Specific provision
C. Bad debts and receivables (Net)
1) Gross receivable balances
2) Specific provision

VI - PREFAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

A. Loans and sdvances
B. Securities portfolic
C. Other

VIl - FINANCIAL LEASING RECEIVABLES (NET)

A. Finangcial leasing receivables
B. Unearned income

VIIl- RESERVE DEPOSITS AT THE CENTRAL BANK

IX- SUNDRY RECEIVABLES
X- PARTICIPATIONS (NET)
A. Financial participations
B. Other participations
Xl- SUBSIDIARIES {NET)
A. Financial subsidiaries
B. Other subsidiaries
XlI- LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
A. Equity shares
B. Other pledged securities
Xl FIXED ASSETS
A. Bock value
B. Accumulated depreciation
XIV.-OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
( 31/12/2018) (31/12/2015)

NOTE TL FX TOTAL TL FX TOTAL
4,085,815 3,801,247 7.887,062 4,850,024 7,998,823 7,849,747
4085815 0 4085815 4,850,024 0 4.850,024
0 3801247 3,801,247 0 2,008,823 2,008,823
0 ] 0 0 0 0

) 74,635,068 312,416,208 487,051,176 68,081,652 217,142,339 285,173,901
25,192,900 109,913,940 135,106,849 14,620,424 74,600,424 589,220,848
49,443,068 202,501,250 251,044,327 _ 53,402,226 147,541,015 195,544,143
0 43805350 43805320 11,000,000 12,847,285 23,847,285
40,443,068 158,605,030 208138007 _ 47,402,228 129,694,630 172,096,858
0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) 13,660,655 40,205,391 53,865,046 21,264,792 39,315,000 60,579,752
. 0 0 0 0 0 0
13,569,555 0 13560555 _ 21,764,792 0 21,264,792
0 0 i 0 0 0
0 40,295,391 40,295,391 0 39,315,000 39,315,000
(3) 155,557,240 155,665,760 312,003,008 143,254,430 174,760,446 317,514,876
112,718,995 14,796,514 127,515,508 100,921,780 31,881,748 141,803,528
43,538,254 140,800,246 184,707,500 33,332,650 142,378,648 175,711,348

(4) 0 ) D 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

57,582 97,974 155,556 54,608 8,458 73,066
(57,5827 (97,574) (155,556) {64,608) (8,458)  (73,066)

0 0 0 0 0 0

72,612 652,268 724,880 134,354 3005 137,359
(72612)  (652,268) (724,880) {134,354) (3,005) _ (137,359)

0 0 0 0 0 0

1,000,382 1450153 2,450,535 1,060,872 1,439,497 2490 869
{1,000,382; (1,450,153)  (2,450,635) _ (1,060,372) (1,439,497) (2,495,869)
2738111 _ 3,001,906 __ 56740,017 1,092,143 1,876,370 3,856,522
478749 2,765,109 2743858 553,271 1,020,726 1,773,997
1,019,307 574,165 1,503472 1,384 144 587,490 1,971,634

1,240,055 62,632 1302687 54,728 58,163 122,891
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
18,360,991 41,201,229 59,571,220 16,509,266 36,097 161 53,506,427
{5) 113,083 2,355,660 2,468,743 101,068 1,074,726 2,076,004
{6) 0 G ] ] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 §
{6) 5103491 02575123 97,678,614 4463256 02,322,502 96,785,848
5103491 02575123 97678614 4,463,056 02,302,602 06,785,648
i 0 0 0 0 0
7 37.380 436 39,004,172 76,564,608 57,362,058 37,062,786 7AAP5 744
45,355 0 45,355 42,836 0 42,836
37,335,081 39,204,172 76530,253 _ 37,320,122 37,062,786 74,382,908
() 6,046,452 0 6046482 5,898,180 0 6,898,180
02,751,606 0 22751606 _ 21,095,776 0 21,005.776
(16,705,214) 0 (16,705214) (15,097,596) 0 (15,087,596)

(9) 704,333 429,720 1,134,053 498,943 564,678 1,063,621
(19) 315,304,514 600,046,416 1.010.250,030 305,227,012 604,514,930 909,742,842

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board Directors on 6 April 2017.

|. Hakan Bértegene
Chairman
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Kivang M. Riza
Sacretary and Director

M. A. Yunus Rahmiogiu
General Manager and Director



TURKISH BANK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
LIABILITIES ( 31/12/2018) (31/1212015)
NOTE TL FX TOTAL TL X TOTAL
|- DEPOSITS (10) 230,274,709 572,664,128 802,938,837 204,426,500 481,660,134 686,086,634
A. Saving deposits 200,496,415 453,540,837 664,037,262 183,273,208 409,798,381 503,072,587
B. Official depesits 2,453,672 96,761 2,550,333 298,074 70,5886 368,660
C. Commerical deposits 22,042,18C 117,085,658 139,127 839 18,199,258 70,073,788 88,273,046
D. Other institution deposits 5,243,227 1,827,002 7,070,319 2,621,056 1,608,876 4,130,932
E. Bank deposits 38,315 113,778 153,004 34,906 206,503 241.,4C8
F. Gold reserve accounts 0 o 0 0 o o]
- FUNDS OBTAINED FROM REPOS {11) 18,231,101 [ 19,231,101 31,700,270 ¢ 31,700,270
- FUNDS BORROWED (12) 0 17,645,000 17,545,000 12,000,000 14,565,000 26,565,000
A. TRNC Central Bank 0 0 0 0 ) 0
B. Other funds borrowed 0 17,545,000 17,545,000 12,000,000 14,565,000 26,565,000
1) Domestic bank and institutions D o] 0 12,000,000 0 12,000,000
2) Foreign bank and institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0
3) Capital loans 0 17,545,000 17,545,000 0 14,565,000 14,565,000
IV- FUNDS {13} D 0 0 0 0 0
-¥ - SECURITIES ISSUED (NET} {14) 0 0 0 0 0 0
A. Bonds 0 [#] 0 0 [#] [¢]
B. Asset backed securities 0 0 0 o] o] a
C. Debentures 0 0 i 4] 0 0
VI- EXPENSE ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME 1,002,584 2,411,690 3,414,274 3,486,127 2,308,808 5,794,035
A. Deposits 298,878 1,010,901 1,308,779 279,206 970,997 1,250,203
B. Borrowed funds 0 1] 0 21,500 0 21,500
C. Other 703,705 1,400,788 2,104,485 3,185,421 1,337,811 4,523,232
Vi - FINANCIAL LEASING PAYABLES (NET) 0 0 0 0 0 0
A. Financial leasing payables 0 0 0 0 0 [i]
B. Deferred financial leasing expenses 0 0 0 0 0 ]
TAXES, DUTIES AND SOCIAL SECURITY PREMIUMS
Vill- PAYABLE 916,504 118,227 1,034,731 1,031,623 11C,440 1,142,063
IX- IMPORT TRANSFER ACCOUNTS 0 0 0 [1] 0 0
X - SUNDRY LIABILITIES {15} 331,803 273,422 605,225 202,711 369,016 671,727
X1- PROVISIONS 2,831,102 3,348,259 6,175,361 2,695,041 3,147,891 5,842,932
A. Refirement pay compensation D 0 0 0 0 0
B. General provisicn for loans 1,783,161 3,348,25¢ 5,131,420 1,777,823 3,147,891 4,925,714
C. Gorporgtion and Income Tax provisions 760,397 0 760,397 520,741 0 620,741
D. Other provisions 287,544 0 287,644 287,477 0’ 287 477
Xll- 'OTHER LIABILITIES {16) 2,709,707 3,136,525 5,846,232 1,860,732 1,674,487 3,535,219
Xli- SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS {17y 82,080,350 65,328,328 147 417,678 77,916,258 65,075,796 142992 084
A. Share capital paid-up 77,211,336 0 77,211,336 73,534,074 0 73,534,074
1} Nominal share capital 77,211,336 0 77,211,336 73,534,074 0 73,534,074
2} Unpaid share capital 0 0 0 0 0 0
B. Statutory reserves 3,861,000 0 3,951,000 3,558,000 - 0 3,556,000
1} Statutory reserves 3,861,000 a 3,961,000 3,556,000 g 3,556,000
2} Share premium 0 0 0 o] 0 o]
3) Other legal reserves 0 1] 0 9] 0 0
C. General reserves 0 0 0 0 0 Q
D. Statutory revaluation fund 0 0 0 0 0 0
E. Revajuafion balances (18) 917,014 65,328,328 66,245,342 826,184 65,075,796 65,801,980
F. Lloss a a 0 o] 0 o]
1) Current pericd loss 0 [ 0 4] 1] ol
23 Previous period losses 0 o] 0 0 [¢] °]
XIV- PROFIT 6,038,491 0 6,038,491 5,512,008 8 5,512,008
A, Current period profit 4,608,187 0 4,608,187 4,047,041 0 4,047,041
B. Previous period profifs 1,430,304 0 1,430,304 1,464,967 o] 1,464,967
TOTAL LIABILITIES (19) 345,425,351 654,825,678 1,010,250,930 340,831,270 568,011,572 909,742,842
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES 1)
1- GLIARANTEES AND ACCEPTANCES 2) 4,601,209 12,160,359 16,761,658 4,309,084 8,705,374 13,014,458
- COMMITMENTS (3) 114,346,665 74,201,354 188,548,019 108,720,985 B8,973,822 107,694,007
- FOREX & INTEREST RATES OCPERATIONS (4) 0 194,784,540 184,784,549 7,000,000 308,859,335 315,859,339
ASSETS HELD UNDER TRUST AND PLEDGED :
V- ASSETS 130,323,680 223,846,210 354,269,880 113,080,807 235,308,150 349,288,957
TOTAL 248,271,644 505,002,472 754,364,116 234,010,876 641,846,785 875,857 661

. These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board Directors on 8 April 2017.

1. Hakan Bértegene
Chairman

Kivang M. Riza
Directer and Secretary

M. A. Yunus Rahmioglu
General Manager and Director
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TURKISH BANK GROUP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

ASSETS

I- CASH BALANCES
- BANK BALANCES
lil- SECURITIES PORTFOLIO
IV- LOANS AND ADVANCES

A.  Short term

B. Medium and long term
LOANS IN ARREARS (NET)

A.  Gross receivable balances

B. Specific provision
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT - ASSET VALUES
PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME
RESERVE DEPOSITS AT THE CENTRAL BANK
SUNDRY RECEIVABLES
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

A.  Equity shares

B. Other pledged securities
FIXED ASSETS

A.  Book value

B. Accumulated depreciation
Xll- INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
XllI- GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATICN
XIV- OTHER ASSETS.

TOTAL ASSETS

NOTE

vi-
ViI-
V-
IX-

X- I-{6)

Xi- -{1)(ih, I1--(8)a(ii)

(1), 11-i-(8)a(iii}

I1-ii-(19)e(ii)

LIABILITIES
I- DEPQSITS
A. . Savings deposits and other customer accounts
B. Banks deposits
FUNDS DERIVED FROM REPO TRANSACTIONS
BORROWINGS
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT - LIABILITIES VALUES
EXPENSE ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
TAXES, DUTIES AND SOCIAL SECURITY PREMIUMS PAYABLE
SUNDRY PAYABLES .
PROVISIONS
A, General provision for loans
B. Corporalion and income Tax provisions
C. Other provisions
OTHER LIABILITIES
MINORITY INTEREST
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
A.  Share capital-paid
B. Statutory reserves
C. Securities and Real Estate Revaluation Reserves
D. Consolidation Reserve
E. Profit and Loss Account

TOTAL LIABILITIES

II-
-
V-
V-
Vvi-
Vil-
viil-

I1-ii-{19)eiii)
IX-

X-
Xl-

Il-ii-(19)e(iv)
I1-ii-(19)e(v)
-i-(17)a

11-ii-(19)e(ii)

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
- GUARANTEES AND ACCEPTANCES
- COMMITMENTS
- FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND INTEREST RATES OPERATIONS
V- ASSETS HELD UNDER TRUST AND PLEDGED ASSETS
TOTAL

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board Directors on 6 April 2017.

I. Hakan Bértegene
Chairman

Kivang M. Riza
Director and Secretary
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CURRENT  PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
TL L

(31/12/2016)  (31/12/2015)
760,286,000 170,152,676
570,263,685 377,674,960
58,172,635 70,505,498
622,008,464 662,147,275
194,264,028 | 230,578,406
427,744,436 | 431,568 869
5,345,640 4,215,939
9,530,189 8,046,553
{4,184549)]  (3,830,614)
0 0
5,782,608 3,008,987
50,571,220 53,506,427
2,468,743 2,076,004
76,584,608 74,425,744
45 355 42,836
76,630,253 | 74,382,908
40,376,486 42,204,833
78,257,130 | 77,144,612
(37,880,644)]  (34,939,779)
2,580,911 3,102,954
0 0
4,929.210 6,363,100

1,476,432,800

1,214,458,360

1,461,976,028

1,192,449,008

14,463,772 | 22,009,352
19,231,101 31,700,270
17 545,000 26,565,000
0 0
3,413,905 5 794,935
1,336,357 1,716,067
1,208,120 887,380
8,341,952 8,695,858
5,131,420 4,925,714
2062712 2,704,122
1,147,820 1,066,022
13,020,863 9,736,478
23,387,143 22,726,077
153,456,160 148 504,062
77211336 | 73,534,074
3,851,000 3,556,000
20,412,583 | 22,075,418
15,814,765 | 15,804,789
36,056,465 | 33,633,781

1,717,380,410

1,470,284 487

16,768,268 18,650,438
1,482,113,031 691,004,918
184,784,549 341,766,749
354,269,890 348,288,857

2,047,936,738

1,400,711,062

M. A Yunus Rahmicglu
General Manager and Director




TURKISH BANK GROUP

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2016

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
TL TL
NOTE { 31M2/2016) { 3112/2015)
- INTEREST INCOME -(1)(ie 68,617,881 68,229,037
Il - INTEREST EXPENSE 29,814,036 28,446,021
ll- NETINTEREST INCOME 38,803,845| 39,783,016/
IV- OTHER INCOME 356,534,175  1,921,274,762
Commission and fee income I-(1)(ic 12,615,315 13,124,910
Profits from capital market operations 4,271,703 644 712
Foreign exchange profits 335,243 557 1,903,909,669
Other non-interest income 2,634,237 2,062 829
Insurance business income 1,869,363 1,632 642
V- OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 385,150,357 1,950,671,8086
Fees and commissions paid 3,295,510 2,792,940
Loss on capital market operations 0 71,998
Foreign exchange losses 331,665474| 1,900,296,960
Personnel expenses 24 354,305 24 200,365
Depreciation I-{1)(ii)h 3,823,292 4,070,307
Provision for doubtful debts I-(1)i)e 1,517,434 1,449,924
Other provisions 1,125,796| 925,878
Other non-interest expenses 19,368,546 16,863,434
VI- NET OTHER INCOME (28,616,182)| {29,397 044)|
VIl - NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION [-(4) 10,187,663 10,385,972
Vill- TAXATION [1Hi-(19)e(iii) 2,698,496 2,610,102
IX- NET PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 7,489,167 7,875,870
X-- MINORITY INTERESTS [l-ii-(19)e{iv) 990,228 1,104,429
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE BANK
Xl- SHAREHOLDERS [-ii-(19)e(v) 6,498,939 6,771,441

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board
of Directors on & April 2017,

i. Hakan Bértegene
Chairman

Kivang M. Riza
Director and Secretary

M. A. Yunus Rahmioglu
General Manager and Director
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

I- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK:

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

Notes and disclosures in respect of current period:
{1) (i)Date of approval of the balance sheet by the board is 6 April 2017.

(ii)Principal accounting policies:

a. Accounting convention:

Accounts have been prepared in Turkish Lira and under the historical cost convention, in accordance with
Banking Law, Chapter 113, Companies Act, and Tax Law and regulations, and generally accepted
accounting standards. The subsidiaries have been valued using the equity- method. The financial
statements have been prepared in conformity with the Uniform Chart of Accounts, uniform accounting and
valuation standards and the methods of implementation of these rules that have been determined as per
39/2001 Banking Law.

The financial statements of the Bank and the Group as at 31 December 2016 are presented
comparatively with the audited balances as at 31 December 2015.

b. Group consolidated accounts: :

The consolidated accounts of the group comprise the accounts of the bank and its subsidiaries (Turkish
Bank {UK) Limited and Turkish Insurance Limited} for the year ended 31 December 2016. All of the
bank’s and subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities, income and expenditure as well as the contingent liabilities
and commitments are fully consolidated. The book value of the investment of the bank in the subsidiaries
has been netted off with the equity of the subsidiaries that belongs to the Bank. Unearned income and
expenditure and intergroup balances have been eliminated.

¢. Interest and Fee Income:

Interest income is recognized in the profit and loss account as it accrues, interest income from the loans
in arrears and fee income are recognized when received.

Turkish Bank {(UK) Ltd. calculates interest income on financial assets , classified as loans and receivables
or available for sale using the effective interest rate method. The commitment fees received, together
with the related direct costs, are deferred to the useful life of the asset and recognized as part of the
effective interest rate. Fees earned for banking services provided are recognised as revenue as the
services are provided.

d. Foreign currencies:

Trangactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Group
assets and liabilities in foreign currencies and the results of the oversea subsidiary companies have been
translated at the rates of exchange ruling at 31 December 2016. Loans in arrears as required by law have
been translated at the exchange rate on the date they were classified as past due.

o. Loans, advances and doubtful debts:

Loans and advances and other receivabies are stated after deduction of specific provisions for bad and
doubtful debts in accordance with the Decree concerning the principles and methods for providing
provisions against loans and other assets issued under 39/2001 Banking Law. In accordance with this
Decree and based on the principle of prudence, the Bank has made 100% specific provision against
doubtful debts.

The loans and receivables of Turkish Bank (UK) Lid. are measured at initial recognition at fair value and
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. All fees associated
with assets taken as security for advances and non-recoverable assets are not included in the cost of the
transaction and are recorded as expenses. Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts
are recorded as specific provisions in the profit and loss account.
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

I- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK (Continued}):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

f. Taxation:

Turkish Bank Lid. and Turkish Insurance Ltd. pay10 % corporation tax on their taxable income and 15 %
income tax on the remaining profit after deduction of 10 % corporation tax. Total tax liability is 23.5 %.
(2015-%23.5).

Turkish Bank (U.K} pays 20% {2015-20.25 %) corporation tax on their iaxable income.
Deferred Tax Provision

Deferred taxation is accounted for on all material timing differences between accounting and taxation
treatment of income and expense.

g. Leasing:

The bank has no assets held under finance leases. The bank has no assets leased to third parties under
finance lease. Rents paid under operating leases are charged to income on straight line basis over the
lease term.

At Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd. assets held under finance leases, and hire purchase contracts are capitalized
in the balance sheet and are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives. The
capital elements of future obligations under the leases and hire purchase contracts are included as
liabilities in the balance sheet, while the interest elements are charged to the profit and loss account over
the period of the lease to produce a constant rate of charge on the balance of capital repayments
outstanding.

h. Fixed assets:

(iYFixed assets of Turkish Bank Limited and Turkish Insurance Limited have been amortized over their
useful lives at 3-33.3%per annum using the straight line method. '

Tangible fixed assets acquired before 1 January 2007, are stated at inflation-adjusted values
determined by statutory law 66/1998 on 31 December 2008; Assets acquired from that date on, are
recognized at cost.

{ii) Fixed assets of oversea subsidiary Turkish Bank (UK) Limited:

Freehold buildings of oversea subsidiary have been revalued by independent valuers in December
2014. Valuations were made on the basis of cpen market value for existing use. Remaining fixed assets
are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assetfs, except freehold land, on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. Freehold buildings are depreciated at the annual rate
of 2% and the other fixed assets are depreciated at annual rates ranging from 5% to 20%.

i) Maintenance costs for fixed assets are recorded as expenses. There are no mortgages or liens
registered on the fixed assets.

i. Intangible Fixed assets:

Intangible fixed assets include computer software which is being used by Turkish Bank (UK) Lid. They
have been amortized at an annual rate of 20% per annum using the straight line method.

j. Futures, Swaps and Derivatives:

Bank's derivative operations consist of swap agreements. Swaps are recorded at cost and include
operational costs. Obligations and receivables arising from swap contracts are recorded in the
memorandum accounts. '

Swaps are valued at market value and any surplus or deficit is recorded in “prepayments and accrued
income” or “expense accruals and deferred income” accounts and written off to profit and loss account
over the ferm of the swap deal.
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

I-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

{2) General Information about the Bank:

a) Legal Structure of the Bank:

Turkish Bank Limited is a public company quoted on the TRNC Stock Exchange, registered under
Companigs Law Chapter 113 and regulated under Banking Law 38/2001.

b) The members of the beard of directors, senior management, the internal auditors and independent
external auditors are listed on page 3 of this report.

¢} The members of the board of directors, the board member responsible for internal systems, senior
management and the internal systems staff have the appropriate qualifications as required in part 4
clauses 15 and 16 of the Banking Law 39/2001 and “the Internal Audit, Risk Management, Internal
Control and Management Systems Directive”.

d) From inspections and controls conducted, The Internal Control System of the Bank has been found
reliable by the bank’s administration.

e) Summary Information Regarding the Bank’s Services and Activities

The Bank’s principal services include loans and advances, deposits, money transfers, trade finance,
issuing domestic and international letters of guarantees, capital markets transactions, foreign
exchange, securities, safe deposit boxes, insurance and any other banking business permissible by
the TRNC Central Bank and under the Banking Law.

f) Financial Instruments

Financial instruments include financial assets, financial liabilities and derivatives. Financial instruments
form the basis of the Bank's commercial activities. A significant part of the Bank’s total risks comes
from the rigsks inherent in these instruments. Financial instruments have an impact on the Banks
liquidity, credit and market risks. The bank trades these instruments on account and on behalf of its
customers.

Financial instruments form the bulk of the bank’s business and operations. These instruments cause
impact and decrease the liquidity, credit and interest rate risk.

g) Strategy for the Use of Financial Instruments.

The Bank aims to be active in all areas of banking. The composition of the banks sources of funds
determines its strategy related to financial instruments. The main source of funds is cusfomer
deposits; borrowing is rare. Investments are generally selected from liquid assets. Liquidity is made
available to match our obligations. At the balance sheet date, the composition of the Bank's assets
and shareholders’ funds is sufficient to match our obligations.

The Bank does not carry a foreign exchange position because of the risk inherent in the floating
currency regime.

Investment decisions are made taking into consideration the maturity of balance sheet items and
interest rates. Limits related to the balance sheet items have been established. The composition of
assets has been established and an analysis of returns is conducted based on this composition.



TURKISH BANK LIMITED

I- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES
REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE
BANK (Continued):

{Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

{3) Changes in the accounting policies:

As of 2015, subsidiaries, which were previously recorded at cost, have been valued using the equity
method. The resulting revaluation difference of 66,245,342 TL has been recorded as an Increase in
Value of Securities in the Shareholders’ Funds.

{4) The basic accounting assumpftions of going concern, accrual basis and consistency are
being fully implemented by the bank.

(5) There have been no changes in the valuation methods applied in the year-end results of the
bank. :

(6) Securities portfolio (Including participations, subsidiaries, long term investments) valuation
methods

Securities held by Turkish Bank Ltd and Turkish insurance Ltd:
Securities have been shown at cost. Premiums or discounts are calculated on accruals basis and are
_taken into consideration when calculating the cost.

Participations, subsidiaries and long-term investments:

The long-term investments of the bank purchased before 1 January 2007 are shown at values
determined by statutory valuation carried out in 2006. As of 2015, subsidiaries have been valued using
the equity method.

Securities held by Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd )

i) Investiments are classified as available-for-sale and held-to-maturity. The classification depends on
the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All
investments are recorded in the consclidated balance sheet as "Securities”.

Available-for-sale investments are measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair value. For available-
for-sale investments, gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized directly in
shareholders equity until the security is disposed off or is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is included in the profit or loss for the period.
Foreign exchange gains and losses, inferest recognized under the effective interest rate method and
impairment losses are taken to the profit and loss account. Impairment losses are recognized in profit
or loss for debt instruments classified as available-for-sale are subsequently reversed if an increase in
the fair value of the instrument can be objectively related to an event occurring after the recognition of
the impairment loss.

ii) Held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method
less any impairment, with revenue recognized on an effective yield basis.

(7) The strategy of the bank regarding management of foreign exchange risk in foreign
currencytransactions:

Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities together with purchase and sale commitments
give rise to foreign exchange exposure. The group’s foreign currency asset and liability management
of price, liquidity and credit risk is performed in line with targeted maturity and currency maiching
limits.



TURKISH BANK LIMITED

I-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK (Continued):
(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(8) USD and GBP Foreign exchange rates used in the preparation of the Balance Sheet and the
bid rates declared by the bank on the last five working days of the current accounting period.

Current Period Previous Period
US Dollar: 3.50900 2.91300
Preceding the Balance Sheet date;
1.Daybidrate . 3.51700...... TL. ......2.88500...... TL.
2Daybidrate . 3.52700... ... TL. ......2.89700...... TL.
3.Day bid rate ... 3.50800...... TL. . 2.90000...... TL.
4 Daybidrate . 3.49600...... TL. ......2.90200...... TL.
5. Daybidrate . 3.48600...... TL. ......2.90700...... TL.
Current Period Previous Period
GBP: 4.31100 4.3100
Preceding the Balance Sheet date;
1. Day bid rate 430300 TL. 426800 TL.
2. Day bid rate 430100 TL. 427800 TL. -
3. Day bid rate 428700 TL. 431700 TL.
4, Day bid rate 428700 TL. 432800 TL.
5. Day bid rate 425800 TL. 432800 TL.

(9) Value of assets and the total insurance cover:
Current Period: 31/12/2016

Book Value Accumulated Insurance Cover
Depreciation
Assets 22,751,696 16705214 17,428,295
Movable property (Equipment, 14,633,029 12,262,897 9,173,871
furniture fixtures and fittings) .
Immovable property 8,118,667 4,442 317 8,254,424
Assgets held that have to be - - -
disposed
Previous Period: 31/12/2015
Book Value Accumulated Insurance Cover
Depreciation
Assets . 21,995,776 15,097,596 16,755,143
Movable property (Equipment, 14,451,617 10,856,471 9,564,598
furniture fixtures and fittings)
[mmovable property 7 544,159 4,241,125 7,190,545
Assefs held that have to be - - -
disposed '

{10) Material, contingent, and conditional losses and gains the value of which can not be
estimated. '
Assets and liabilities that may materialize as a result of conditional evenis are only accounted for
when such conditional events are likely to happen.
{11) The material events that happened after balance sheet date affecting 2016 that needs
explaining:
a) Uncompleted transaction existing at the year end, the result of which would affect
this financial report: None.
b) There have been no material changes in the foreigh exchange rates since the
balance sheet date that would affect decision making and evaluating this financial
report.
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I-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLLOSURES REGARDING THE

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK (Continued):

{(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Thousand Turkish Lira)

{12) There are no material items affecting the balance sheet in a significant way that need
to be explained in order to make the balance sheet clearer and more understandable.
Figures unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira(TL)

{13) Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio:
a) List of Risk-Weighied Assets

Risk-Weighted Assets
0% 20% 50% 100%
Risk-weighted Assets, Commitments
and Confingent Liabilities 431,615 263,219 66,397 243,400
Assets (Net)
Cash Balances 7,877 0 0 0
Balances at Central Bank 99,707 0 0 0
Interbank Funds 35,400 0 0 0
Bank Balances 0 246 552 0 5,392
Securities Portfolio 49,269 0 0 4,570
Reserve Deposits at Central Bank 59 571 0 0 0
Reverse Repo Receivables 0 0 0 0
Loans and Advances 73,1 52 78 64.569 174,422
Loans in Arrears - "(‘) 0 0 0
Prepayments and Accrued income 2,14; 1,458 464 1,401
Participations and Subsidiaries 0 0 0 0
Long Term Investments 37 33; 13557 0 25,693
Assets Held for Resale , 0 | 0 0 0
Fixed Assets 6 0 0 6,046
Other Assets a 0 0 3,083
Off-Balance-Sheet ltems
Guarantees 0 53 1,001 2,477
Documentary Credits 0 0 0 0
Other Liabilties and commitments i
0 0 0
Undertakings 66,848 363 20,285
Foreign Currency and Interest
Rates Operations 0 1517 0 0
Non Risk-Weighted Accounts 0 ’ 0 0 31
Total Risk-Weighted Assets 0 52,644 33,199 243,400
Market Risk & Operational Risk 6
: a 0 0 85,301
TOTAL 0 52,644 33,199 328,701
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I- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDINGTHE
FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Thousand Turkish Lira)

b) Details of Capital and Reserves

Current Previous
Period Period

1-Tier | Capital 86,721 82,126
a. Paid-up Capital 77.211 73,534
b. Statutory Reserves 3,961 3,556
c. General Reserves 0 0
d. Profit after Tax and Retained Eamings 6,038 5,512
e. Current and Previous Years Losses (-) 0 0
2-Tier Il Capital 82,145 - 82,681
a. General Provision 5,131 4,926
b. Fixed Asset Revaluation Fund 0 0
c. Inflation Adjustment Reserve 0 0
d. Participations and Subsidiaries Reserves 0 0
e. Capital Loans - 10,481 11,566
f. Contingency Reserves 288 287
g. Securities Valuation Fund 66,245 65,902
3-Total Capital (1+2) 168,866 164,807
4-Capital as Determined by Capital Adequacy Ratio Regulations 167,563 164,204
5-items to be Deducted from Capital 98,167 97,262
a. Investment in Participations and Subsidiaries 97,678 96,786
b. Intangible Assets 0 0
c. Formation Expenses 0 0
d. Prepaid Expenses 489 476
e. The Difference Between Market Value and Net Book Value of

Fixed Assets 0 0

Where The Market Value is Lower Than Net Book Value
f. Loan Capital Given to Other Banks Operating in TRNGC 0 0
g. Goodwill 0 0
h. Loans Exceeding Statutory Limits 0 0
6-Net Capital (4-5) : 69,885 67,418
¢) Summary Details of Capital Adequacy Ratio;
TL. % TL. %
Current Period Previous Period

Total Risk-Weighted Assets 414 544 453,814
Net Capital 69,885 67,418
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) % 16.86 % 14.86
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I-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(14) The opinion of the independent auditors auditing this financial report on matters
that they are required o report as per Banking Law Regulations

Information given as per Article 12 of the 'Principles Relating to the Establishments Authorized to
Carry Out Independent Audits of the Banks' Directive that has been prepared by the TRNC Central
Bank as per Article 34(3) of the Banking Law 39/2001: '
a) The legal structure of the bank:

The bank is a public company registered under Companies Law Chapter 113 and is subject to
39/2001 Banking Law. All its shares are listed on the TRNC Stock Exchange.

b} The share capital structure of the bank and disclosure of shareholders owning 10% or more
are reported in notes fo the accounts Il (17) e).
c) The members of the board of directors, senior management and the Head of internal Control

Systems are listed on page 3.

¢ Ender Par Board Member retired on 27 April 2016.

* Mustafa Eren Risk Management Deputy Director resigned on 12 September 2016.

s Cengiz Dodru was appeinted as a member of the Board of Directors on 27 April 2016.

« Mustafa Kayahan is appointed as Assistant General Manager responsible for Loans,
Budget,Human Resources,Project Management, Strategic Planning and Product Development
on 26 Sepiember 2016

¢ Internal Audit Excecutive Mustafa Bigerciodlu is appointed as Assistant General Manager
responsible for financial and administrative affairs.

o Ufuk Turkan was appointed as the head of internal audit and internal control on 27 October

2016
« Compliance and Internal Contrel Manager Pinar Nurtung was appeinted as Director of Risk
Management
«  Fikriye Ozdalili was appointed as Regulations and Compliance Manager on 3 October 2016
d) The members of the Board of Directors, senior management and the Internal Control Systems
Administrators of the bank have appropriate gualifications as required by the 39/2001 Banking Law.
e) The Bank has prepared its accounts in conformity with the Uniform Chart of Accounts, uniform

balance sheet and profit and loss statement, notes to the financial statements, accounting and
valuation standards as prescribed by the TRNC Central Bank.

f) There have been no changes in accounting policies compared with the previous year.

a) The auditors are satisfied about the confirmation of the bank management that the internal
control system is reliable.

h) in foreign currencies AUD & JPY, which are not the major currencies for the Bank’s

operations, the Bank held a total long position of TL 112,130.

i) i. Establishment of Internal Systems

- The Internal Systems of the Banks has been established as per the Internal Audit, Risk
Management and Internal Control directive issued under Article 15(3) of the Banking Law No: 39/2001.
A non-executive director has been appointed as Board Member responsible for Internal Systems. The
duties and authorities of the Internal Systems are in conformity with the Directive.

- The Bank carries out its internal systems function through its Internal Audit and Internal Control,
Risk Management, and Regulations and Compliance Units. The qualifications of the staff conform to the
Directive. The Units submitted their reports fo the Board of Directors through the Board Member
Responsible for Internal Systems.

ii. Internal Audit & Internal Control
The planning, implementation and reporting functions of infernal audit and internal control
activities conform to the Directive.
- The evaluation and classification by risk category of the Bank's loans have been reported to
the Central Bank.

- The Bank has menitored and evaluated the Bank’s risks, in accordance to Risk Matrix in the
Directive.

- The Internal Audit and Internal Control Unif reports to the Board of Directors through the Beard
Member Responsible for Internal Systems.

- The Bank has an effective and appropriate intermnal control system and internal systems are
adequately utilised.

- The internal audit and internal control department consists of a manager an auditor and four
assistant audifors. During the year eight periodic branch audits and twelve surprise cash control
audits were carried out, two depariments, two subsidiaries control and four thematic audits were
performed as well.
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FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE BANK (Continued):

{Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)
iii. Regulations & Compliance

- The Bank informed its personnel of the amendments in law, regulations and new products and
services in the shortest time possible.

- Anti Money Laundering (AML) software package is being used.
- The Unit performs regular controls on daily, weekly, monthly and yearly basis.

- A manager runs activities of the unit . One additicnal personal will be recruited within the
required statutory period .

- The information systems match the scale, operations and transaction complexity and
attributes of the Bank.

- The communication infrastructure and channels are being used efficiently and are being
monitored.

- An Emergency and Contingency Plan is being implemented.

iv. Risk Management

- The activities, obligations and reporting as required by the Directive have been met. The Unit
ensures that the Bank's risks are identified, evaluated, monitored, controlled and planned in conformity

with the Directive.

- A manager runs activities of the unit. An additional personel requirement shall be
implemented within the required regulatory period.

- The Bank uses the standard risk model.
- The Bank has identified and measured credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, currency risk,
liquidity risk, operational risk and regulatory risk. The level of effectiveness of the risk profile controls

has been measured as “strong”.

- The Risk Assessment Matrix, 4/5 Loans Report and, Annual Risk Assessment reports were
submitted to the Board of Directors and the TRNC Central Bank.

- The risk allocation limits by sectors have been set.
- The questions of matrix survey were reviewed.

- The Unit updated six of the internal risk criterion.

- The activities of the Bank were considered in an integrated manner with the sub-components.

The bank has performed siress tests and simulations. The assumptions used are assessed and
updated.
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BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS:
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i) NOTES AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING ASSESTS:

{1) Bank Accounts:

a} Balances with TRNC Central Bank;

GCurrent Period

Previous Period

TP FX TP FX
Unpledged Current Balances 9,192,900 90,514,449 8,629,424 61,670,424
Unpledged Deposit Balances 16,000,000 19,399,500 6,000,000 12,830,000
Pledged Balances 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 25,192,900 109,913,849 14,629,424 74,600,424

* Unpledged depasits accounts consists of Interbank Money Market transactions.

b) Bank Balances with Overseas Banks;

Unpledged Balances

Pledged Balances

Current Period Previous Period | Current Period |Previous Period
Turkey 188,525,914 152,469,511 ' 0 0
EU Countries 19,613,093 19,627,347 0 .
USA and Canada 0 0 0 0
OECD Countries’ * 0 0 0 0
Offshore Zone €] 0 0 0
QOther 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 208,139,007 172,096,858 0 0

* OECD Countries other than Turkey, EU Countries, USA and Canada.

¢} Reverse Repo Receivables: None

Current Period Previous Period
TP FX TP FX

Domestic Transactions 0 0 0 0

TRNC Central Bank 4] 0 0 0

Banks 0 0 0 0

Other Financial Institutions and

Corporations 0 0 0 0

Other Institutions and
Corporaiions 0 0 0 0
Overseas Transactions ) 0 0 0
Central Banks 0 0 0 0
Banks 0 0 0 0
Other Financial Institutions and
Corporations 0 0 0 0
Other Institutions and Corporations 0 0 0 0
Real Perscns 0 0 0 0
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II- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING
THEBALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(2) Securities Portfolio;

a) i- Fair value increases in the securities portfolio are not recorded in the accounts.

ii- Shares have been shown at cost.

iii- 14,312,391 TL of the securities portfolic balance is held for legal requirements.

b) Analysis of securities portfolio: :
Current Period Previous Period

Types of Securities TP FX TP FX

TRNC Development Bank Securities 0 14,312 391 013,899,000

Turkish Treasury Bills 0 0 0 0

Turkish Government Bonds 8,999,555 0 9,014,792 0

Other OECD Countries Bonds and

Bills 4,570,000 0 12,250,000 0

Other Countries Bonds and Bills 0 0 0 0

Other 0 25,984,000 0| 25,416,000
TOPLAM 13,569,555 40,296,391 21,264,792 | 39,315,000

Note: The "Other” line is comprised of TRNC Central Bank Bonds. The book value of the
securities porifolio on the balance sheet is TL 53,865,946. As at 31.12.2018, the market value
has been calculated as TL 53,788,478.

(3} Loans Details:

a) Loans given to bank personnel and shareholders:
Current Period Previous Period
Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash
Loans directly given to shareholders 22,160 0 48,847 0
Loans given to corporate body
shareholders 3,411 0 1,960 0
Loans given to individual shareholders 18,749 0 48,887 0
Indirect loans given to shareholders 40,937 0] 63,038 0
Loans given to personnel 2,896,053 4,640 4,085,038 0
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BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):
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b} Group | and Group If loans, othe
other receivables:

r receivables and restructured and/or rescheduled loans and

Standard, Performing Loans | Loans and Other Receivables
and Other Receivables Under Follow-up
Loans Loans and Rescheduled Loans and Rescheduled
Other Loans and Other Other Loans and
Receivables Receivables Receivables O’Fher
Receivables

Bills Discounted 13,961 0 0 0
Export Loans 0 0 0 0
Import Loans 0 0 0 1]
Export Guarantee Investment Loans 0 0 0 1]
Other Investment Loans o 0 0 ]
Business Loans 75,135,557 30,895,289 1,204,696 0
Special Loans ] 0 0 0
Funded Loans 0 0 0 0
Consumer Loans 79,0101 347 957,598 289,569 0
Crodit Cards 3,564,414 0 195,166 0
Security Purchase Loans For Customers 0 0 0 0
TRNC Central Bank Funded Loans 1] o 0 0
Loans Given Through TRNC Central Bank 0 0 0 0
Other Loans 119,697,738 0 1,168,887 0
TOTAL 277,421,804 31,952,887 2,848,318 0

¢) Loan Classification by Users:

Current Period Previous Period
Public 32,269,874 40,341,463
Private 279,953,135 277,173,413
TOTAL 312,223,009 317,514,876
d) Loan Classification-Domestic and Overseas:
Current Period Previous Period

Domestic Loans 111,598,227 121,217,647

Qverseas Loans 200,624,782 196,297,329

TOTAL 312,223,009 317,514,876

e) Loans Given to Participations and Subsidiaries: None

Current Period Previous Period
Direct Loans to Participations and 0 0
Subsidiaries
Indirect Loans to Participations and 0 0
Subsidiaries
TOTAL 0 0
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il- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

f) The first hundred largest cash loan customers make up 87% of the total cash loan portfolio and ten cash loan
customers make up 50% of the cash loan portfolio.

g) The first hundred largest non-cash loan customers make up 96% of the toial non-cash toan portfolio and three

customers holds 50% thereof.

hy The first hundred largest cash and non-cash loan customers make up 16% of the total assets (including off-
balance-sheet items) and eleven customers make up 50% of the total cash and non-cash loan-portfolio of the

bank.

(4) Loans in Arrears:

a) Total Non-performing Loans -Movements in the Year:

Nl. Group

V. Group

V. Group

Loans and Other
Receivables with

Doubtful Debts and

Bad Debts and Other

Limited Repayment Other Receivables ve Receivables
Capacity
Balances Brought Forward 73,066 137,359 2,499,869
Additions in the Year (+} 205 579 655,207 685,240
Transfer from Other Non-
Performing Loans 0 75,705 135,226
Transfer to Other Non-Performing
Loans 88,189 122,732 0
Collections in the Period {-} 34,660 20,659 806,577
Write Offs {-) 230 0 63,223
Balances at the end of Period 155,556 724 880 2,450,535
Specific provision {-) 155,556 724,880 2,450,535
Net Book Value 0 0 0

Note: Five non-performing credit cards totaling TL 2,659, fourteen reducing loans totaling TL 59,308 and three
non-performing current accounts totaling TL 1,486 were written-off by Board resolution.

b} Foreign Currency Non-Performing Leans-Movements in the Year:

. Group

IV. Group

V. Group

Loans and Other
Receivables with

Doubtful Debts and

Bad Debts and Other

Limited Repayment Other Receivables Receivables
Capacity
Current Period:
Baiances Brought Forward 97,974 652 268 1,450,153
Specific Provision (-) 97,974 652,268 1,450,153
Net Book Value 0 0 0
Previous Period:
Balance Brought Forward 8,458 3,005 1,430,497
Specific Provision (~) 8,458 3,005 1,439,497
Net Book Value 0 0 0
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lI- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

¢) Bad Debts and Other Receivables Analyzed By Types of Securities and Provisions Made:
Security Group Loans Given Provision
Unsecured 488,541 488,541
Group | - Cash Security 118 118
Group Il - Immovable Security 1,080,775 1,080,775
Group |l - Movable Security 881,101 881,101
Group IV - Other Security 0 ]
d) Bad Debts and Receivables Policy of the Bank:

After giving written notice, non-performing loans are referred to bank lawyers for legal action. .
Legal procedures are followed up and installments are collected in accordance with judgment obtained.

(5) Details of Installment Sales balances included in Other Receivables:

Current Period Previous Period
Sale of participations, subsidiaries and joint ventures 0
Sale of immovable property 0
Other asset sales 0

{6) Details Regarding Participations, Subsidiaries:

a) Subsidiaries are valued using the equity method. Subsidiaries are not quoted on any stock

exchange.

b) Analysis and Book Values of participations and subsidiaries by sector:

Parficipations Subsidiaries
Current Period | Previous Period | Current Period Previous

Banks 0 0 92,575,123 92,322,592
Insurance Companies 0 0 5,103,491 4,463,256
Finance Companies 0 0 0 0
Other financial participations 0 0 0 0
Other non-financial 0 0 0. 0
participations and subsidiaries
¢) Bank Share of Investment in Participations and Subsidiaries:

Banks Share

of Investment :

. ; Group Current Year
Title Address and_Votlng Holding (%) Profit Market Value
Right If
Different (%)
84-86 Borough High
Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd Street 83 100 2,276,208 |111,090,160
London SE1 1LN UK
. 182 Girne Caddesi
Turkish Insurance Ltd Lefkosa TRNC 51 98 1,250,730 9,975,508
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[I- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):
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.d) Participations Quoted on Stock Exchange; None

Current Period

Previous Period

Qiuoted on local Stock Exchange 0 0
Quoted on overseas Stock Exchange c C
e) Subsidiaries quoted on Stock Exchange; None
Current Period Previous Period
Quoted on local Stock Exchange 0 0
Cluoted on overseas Stock Exchange 0 0

f) Number of bonus shares received from participations and subsidiaries as a result of capitalizing of

reserves;

Number of bonus shares received

Current Period

Previous Period

Participations

Subsidiaries

g) Details of receivables from and debts due to Participations and Subsidiaries;

. . C Non-Financial
Fmanma! P_ar.tlmpatlons and Participations and
Subsidiaries Balance Subsidiaries Balance

RECEIVABLES

-Banks and QOther Financial Institutions 2,088,366 0
-Debentures and Similar Securities 0 0
-Loans (Including Doubtful Debts) 0 0
-Interest and Income Accruals 0 0
-Financial Leasing Receivables (NET) (*) 0 0
-Other Recsivables 0] 0

BORROWINGS

-Deposits 914,346 0
-Borrowed Funds 0] 0
Securities lssued 0 0
-Interest and expense prepayments 369 0
-Financial leasing liabilities 0 0
-Other liabilities 0 0
OFF-BALANCE-SHEET COMMITMENTS 101 165 0
AND LIABILITIES !
(*)To be used by banks, authorized by law.

(7) Details about Long-Term Investments;

Held-to-maturity Investments: Current Period Previous Period
1- Debt securities 58,285,968 41,506,718
2- Repo related items 18,253,285 32,876,190
3- Other: Investment in share capital 45 355 42,836
d- Provision for loss in value {-) 0 0
TOTAL 76,584,608 74,425,744
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{8) (a) {i) Details Regarding Fixed Assets of The Bank;

Immovable

Other Fixed

Property Vehicles Assots Total
Balance from previous year:;
Cost 7,544,159 £49,016| 13,802,601 21,895,776
Accumulated depraciation {-) (4,239,610) (497,721) | (10,366,777)| (15,104,108)
Net Book Value 3,304,549 151,295| 3,435,824 6,891,668
Current Period:
a0 8the beginning 3,304549| 151295 3435824 6,891,668
Purchases 574,508 0 207 121 781,629
Sales and disposals - Net (-) 0 0 (933) (933)
Diminution in value 0 0 0 0
Depreciation charge (-) (202,706) (62,040) (1,361,136)| (1,625,882)
Net Exchange differences (-) 0 0 0 0
Closing Net Book Value 3,676,351 89,255 2,280,876 6,046,482

Note: In 2016 accumulated amortization on fixed asset totaling TL 6,512 have been added as a cotrection.

a) (il)Details Regarding Fixed Assets of the Group;

Immovable

Property Other Fixed Assets Total

Balance from previous year:

Cost 47,761,084 29,394,197 77,155,281

Accumulated depreciation (-) (11,900,501) (23,048,141) (34,048,642)

Net Book Value 35,860,583 6,346 055 42 206,639
Current Period:

Net book value at the beginning of

the year 35,860,583 6,346,056 42,206,639

Purchases 574,508 807 399 1381.907

Sales and disposals - Net (-} 0 (932) (932)

Dirninution in value 0 0 0

Depreciation charge (-) (1,004,796) (2,206,332) (3,211,428)

Closing Net Book Value 35,430,295 4,946,191 40,376,486
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II-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS {Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

{a) (iii} Details of Intangible Fixed Assets of the Group;

TOTAL

Previcus Period:

Cost 10,549,019
Accumulated Depreciation (-} (7,445,097)
Net Book Value 3,103,822
Current Period:

Beginning Net Book Value 3,103,822
Purchases 99,153
Disposals-Net Value(-) 0
Statutory Valuation 0
Depreciation (612,164
Closing Net Book Value 2,590,911

(b} No assets have been acquired in lisu of any receivables that according to Banking Law have to be disposed of.

(9) Details of Other Assets;
a) Other assets do not exceed 10% of total assets of the Bank.

b) Prepaid Expenses, tax and other similar transactions details:

Expenses Paid in Advance Total

Software Maintenance and Licensing Cost 313,341
VISA Membership Cost 86,790
Insurance Expenses 62,307
Rent 2,991
Qther Expenses 24784
Total 490,213
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(ii) NOTES AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING LIABILITIES:

(10) Breakdown of Deposits
a} Details of Deposits Analyzed By Residual Maturity

Current Period:

OnDemand | 10MS | within4 Month | ithin3 otin® | within 1 Year | Over 1 Year
Resident Accounts
1) Savings Accounts 35,022,248 0 34,427,380 | 123,799,787| 1,837,841 744,501 391,524
) Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 19,804,110 0 1,209,915 8,662,406 17,779 36,695 1,320
3) Fareign Currency Savings 47,701,259 0 61,627,503 | 256,140,0563| 19,474,553 20,636,472| 8,909,310
4} Foreign Currency Official,
Commercial and Other
institutions Deposits 23,071,669 0 1,811,080 15674164 | 17,971,407 28,078,015 303,576
Non-Resident Accounts
1) Savings Accounts 500,031 0 270,684 3,424,110 6,915 60,793 10,300
2) Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 6,754 0 ] 0 0 0 0
3) Foreign Currency Savings 4,164,388 0 4,366,255 | 13,577,223 9965270 | 4,738,998 | 2239554
4} Foreign Currency Official,
Commercial 32,099,621 0 0 0 0 Y 0
Banks Deposit
Local Banks 87,255 0 0 0 0 0 0
Overseas Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Off-Shore Banks 65,839 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 162,523,174 0] 103,713,097 | 421,277,743| 49,273,765 | 54,206,474 11,855,584
Previous Period:
On Demand :‘!Etaics:’: Within 1 Month T’[ﬁ::l:: vh"rllct):;:“sﬁ Within 1 Year | Over1 Year
Resident Accounts
1) Savings Accounts 26,868,912 0| 123,509,360| 25778400 1,184,927 1,287,505| 445,601
2} Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 13,507,591 ] 5,611,338 1,955,335 1,822 35,188 686
3} Foreign Currency Savings 41,784,859 0| 232621,088] 59035628 13,100,697| 16,507,551|15,925,602
¥} Foreign Currengy Official,
Commercial and Other institutions
Nencsils. 16,351,969 0 2,994,660 | 3,359,372 43,209,231 27,108| 304,738
Non-Resident Accounts
1) Savings Accounts 534,137 0 2,762,353 $33,179 25506 15,601 27,716
2) Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 6,428 0 0 0 0 8] 0
%) Foreign Currency Savings 3,446,414 0| 11388201 6133867| 2814543  6033893| 1,197,130
H) Foreign Currency Official,
Commercial and Cther
institutions Deposits 38,665 0 0 3,807,141 1,481,346 0 0
Banks Deposit
Local Banks 186,700 0 0 0 0 0 o
Overseas Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Off-Shore Banks 54,708 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 [ 0 Q 0
OTAL 102,780,403 0 378,897,009 100,912,722 61,598,172| 23,906,846 | 17,991,482
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b} Deposits covered hy the Savings Insurance Fund Scheme;

Previous Period

SAVINGS ACCOUNTS Current Period

TL FX TL FX
Savings Accounts * 198,377,657 443 067,724 181,241,802 | 403,756,184
Other Covered Accounts 2,001,435 124,450 1,420,810 115,736
TOTAL 200,379,002 443192 174 182,662,612 | 403,871,920

As per clause 11. (4) of the Banking Law deposit totalling TL 2,118, 758 and FX 10,473,113 are exempi and have been

deducted from savings accounts totals.

(11) Funds Derived From Repo Transactions:

Current Period

Previous Period

TL X TL FX
Local Transactions 0 0 0 0
Financial Institutions and Corporations 0 0 0 0
Other Institutions and Corporations 5,731,101 0 700,270 0
Real Persons 0 0 0 0
Overseas Transactions 0 0 0 0
Financial Insfitutions and Corporations 13,500,000 0 31,000,000 0
Other Institutions and Corporations 0 0 0 0
Real Persons 0 0 0 0
{12) A) Funds Borrowed:
Current Period Previous Period
TL FX TL FX

Short-Term 0 0 12,000,000 0
Medium and Long-Ferm 0| 17,545,000 0 | 14,565,000

b) The Bark borrowed USD 5,000,000 subordinated capital loan from an oversea financial institution.

{13) The Bank has no borrowing liabilities from funds.
a} Current Period
Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency

Short MEdL‘g;';a”d Fixed-Rate | Variable | EURO | USD L Other
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]




TURKISH BANK LIMITED

II-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(b)Previous Period

Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency
Short Medﬂg:‘gand Fixed-Rate | Variable | EURO | USD TL Other
0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(14) The Bank has not issued any securities.
a} Current Period
Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency
Short Me"L'gnmga”d Fixed-Rate | Variable | EURO | USD TL Other
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 O Q
b) Previous Period
Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency
Short Medﬂ;ﬂ‘ga”d Fixed-Rate | Variable | EURO | USD TL Other
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(15} a) Defails of Sundry Liabilities
Current Period Previous Period
Cash Value of the Securities Obtained 267,719 391,134

b) Cash securities oblained are associated with company fermations and commitments for cheque books.

(16) Details of Other Liabilities

Other liabilities do not exceed 10% of the total assets of the bank.

{17} Details of Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Paid-up capital;

36

Current Period

Previous Period

Ordinary Share Capital

77,211,336

73,534,074

Preferential, Privileged Share Capital

C

0
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

II-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

(Amounts unfess expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(b) Whether the registered capital system is applied in the bank and if so, the ceiling of the

(c)

(d)

(e)

M

(9)

authorized capital:

Capital System

Paid-up Capital

Ceiling of Authorized Capital

Registered Capital System

77,211,336

78,000,000

Details of increase made to the authorized and paid-up capital in the current period:

. Capitalised
Date of Increase| Value of Increase Cash Issue Capitalised Reserves Revaluation Funds
24.05.20186 3,677,212 508 3,676,704 c
30.05.2016 50 50 0 0

Details of capitalized revaluation fund in the current period: None

Fixed Assets Revaluation of Pr?gtnfgvzgf: of Profit on Sale of Revaluation of
Revaluation Parficipations Property Participations Intangible Assets
0 0 0 0 0

Disclosure of Institutions and persons who have 10% or more voting rights and/or share in the capital:

Name/Title Value of Holding | Ratic of Helding | Paid-up Holding Unpaid Holding
Tolunay Limited 28,496,469 %36.91 28,496,469 0
T Ozyol Yatinmian 28064641 |  %36.34 28,054,641 0
Ozydl Holding A.S. 9,465,790 %12.26 9,465,790 C

No call has been made on the unissued shares of the bank since the year-end to date.

Privileges of the 'A' and 'B' Shares of the Bank:

Authorized share capitat is made up of 20,380 'A’ Shares of 10 Kr each and 7,997,962'B' Shares of 1 TL
each. Both 'A' and 'B' shares carry cne vote each and on other matters have equal rights.

{18) Statutory Revaiuation Fund:

Current Pericd Previous Period
TL FX TL FX
Pariicipations and Subsidiaries 917,014 65,328,328 826,184 65,075,796
Revaluation Fund 0 0 0 0




38

TURKISH BANK LIMITED

ll- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

{(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(19)

(b)

(©)

(a)Determining the sources of liquidity risk and steps taken, if any, to manage the risk; whether or

not constraints have been placed on the the board of directors’ limiting the usage of funds in
order to meet urgent liquidity needs, and pay maturing liabilities:

The major source of the liguidity risk is the maturity mismatch arising from the overail short-term
structure of the custemer deposits. The group manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash
and cash equivalents to fund existing and prospecfive debt commitments , and sefile open market
positions.

Bank's Policy on interest rate risk and whether there is harmony between assets’ and
Liabilities’ interest rates and whether cost of mismatching s measured.

The group is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of rate changes on interest bearing
assets and liabilities. The group manages these exposures by using natural hedges that arise from
offsetting interest rate sensitive assets by matching them with interest rate sensitive liabilities.

The Bank's Policy regading funding of short and long term liquidity needs and untapped
liquid sources:

The Bank monitors its liquidity requirements on a daily basis to ensure that it has sufficient cash or
near cash liquid reserves available to continue operations. The Bank maintains a highly liquid
securities portfolio to ensure that liquidity requirements can be met under any condition.

(d) Maturity breakdown of certain balance sheet items:

Within Within Within Over Unallocated
Cn Demand 1-3 Months 36 Months 6-12 Months 1 Year * Total
Gurrent Period

Assgets

Liquid Funds (Foreign

Exchange, Cash in Transit
and TRNC CB Bank

Balance) 142,993,911 5] 0 8] 0 0 142,963,911
Bank Balances 240,748,370 | 11,195,957 0 0 0 0 251,044,327
Securities Portfalio 25,984,000 | 4,866,003 | 8,950,636 | 12,065,307 2,000,000 C 53,865,946
Loans 130,223,671 6,586,064 937,969 12,865,516 | 161,608,788 0 312,223,009
Leng Term Investments 34,652,841 0 0 2,000,115 36,886,297 46,355 76,584,608
Other Assets 64,922 254 763,542 201,645 1,108 C i 106,750,580 172,639,129
Total Assets 639,525,047 | 23,411,566 [ 10,090,250 26,932,046 | 203,496,086 | 106,795,935 | 1,010,250,930
Liabilities

Bank Deposits 153,094 0 0 0 153,094
Other Deposits 684,604,534 | 78,830,391 | 17,863,671 21,487,147 802,785,743
Funds obtained from other :
financial institutions 19,231,101 0 0 0 17,545,000 0 36,776,101
Securities issued 0 0 0 4] 0 0 Q
Sundry Liabilities 605,225 0 0 G 0 0 605,225
Other Liabilities 8,278,892 482,424 1,019,575 136,190 0 | 160,013,686 169,930,767
Totat Liahilities 712,872,846 | 79,312,815 | 18,883,246 21,623,337 17,545,000 | 160,013,686 | 1,010,250,930
Net Asset Liquidity Gap -73,347,799 | 55,901,249 | -8,792,996 5,308,709 | 185,951,088 | -53,217,751 0

Previous Petied

Total Assets 476,227 529 | 25,172,557 | 18,708,048 72,230,276 | 211,008,872 | 106,395,560 909,742,842
Total Liabilities 634,861,146 | 67,113,428 | 16,658,315 22,626,183 14,566,000 | 153,918,770 909,742,842
Net Asset Liquidity Gap -1568,633,617 | 41,940,871 2,049,733 49,604,093 | 196,443,872 | 47,623,210 0




TURKISH BANK LIMITED

II-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

(Amaunts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

e} Disclosures and footnotes regarding other matters:

i) Tax:
Bank Current Period Previous Period
2016 corporation and income tax provision 1,377,627 1,073,982
Taxes and withholding tax paid 0 0
Total Tax provision for the year 1,377,627 1,073,982
Tax brought forward from previous years 629,741 420,601
Less: Withholding tax paid in 2016 and '
previous years withholding tax written off {1,246,971) (864,842)
Taxes Payable 760,397 628,741
ii) Maturity breakdown of certain balance sheet items of Turkish Bank Group:
Current Period I\li'lgr:?hg wﬁtg:;h‘.ss's Wll\;f::tﬁgz Over1 Year | Unallocated Total
Assets
Liquid Funds (Foreign
Exchange, Cash in Transit
and TRNC CB Bank
Balance) 269,286,200 0 0 0 0 269,286,200
Bank Balances 562,917,741 0 7,345,844 0 0 570,263,685
Securities Portfolio 30,850,003 | 9,899,056 | 14,022,501 | 3,401,075 0| 58172,635
Loans 171,602,313 1,617,605 | 43,827,118 | 410,307,068 0 627,354,104
Long Tarm Investments 34 652 841 0 2,000,115 | 39,886,297 45 355 76,584,608
Other Assets 67,406,843 201,645 1,656,632 73,287 46,380,871 115,719,178
Total Assets 1,136,715,941 | 11,718,306 | 68,852,210 | 453,667,727 46,426,226 | 1,717,380,410
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 14,463,772 C 0 Q G 14,463,772
Other Deposits 1,278,754,207 | 17,863,671 | 131,210,718 | 34,147,431 0 | 1,461,976,028
Funds obfained from

ofher financial

institutions 19,231,101 0 0 | 17,545,000 0 36,776,101
Securities issued 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sundry Liabilities 1,208,119 0 0 0 0 1,208,119
Other Liabilities 13,064,180 1,278,275 1,835,385 1,357,965 184,516,581 202,956,390
Total Liabilities 1,327,621,379 | 19,141,950 | 133,050,104 | 53,050,396 | 184,516,581 | 1,717,380,410
Net Asset Liquidity Gap 190,905,438 | -7,423,644 | -64,197,894 | 400,617,331 | 138,090,355 0
Previous Period
Total Assets 799,180,136 | 22,032,016 | 123,647,769 | 477,336,423 48,088,143 [ 1,470,284,487
Total Liabilities 1,139,623,610 | 16,669,697 | 102,582,304 | 33,781,104 177,627,772 | 1,470,284,487
Net Asset Liquidity Gap | -340,443,474 | 5,362,319 | 21,065,465 | 443,555,318 | -129,539,629 0




TURKISH BANK LIMITED

II- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

iii} Tax - Group;
Current Period Previous Period
2016 corporation and income tax provision 2,400,659 2,329,746
Deferred fax adjustments 288,837 180,356
Total provision 2,698,496 2,510,102
Taxes brought forward from previous years 1,893,258 740,096
Foreign Exchange revaluation difference 313 53,400
Withholding tax paid in 2016 (2,385,715) {2,108,709)
Deferred tax provision - 2016 net movement (685,449) 793,773
Tax receivables brought forward 551,808 715,460
Taxes Payable 2,062,712 2,704,122

iv) Minority Interest;

Minority interest consists of shares with nominal value of TL 3,950,448 in Turkish Insurance Lid. and GBP 2

million in Turkish Bank (UK) Limited.

v) Shareholders' equity group fable:

Current Period Previous Period

Balance Brought Forward 74,969,988 54,634,085
5;32?;?; tIglfferences and Minority Interest 109 535 7334 244
Movements in 2016

Retained Earnings for the Year 6,498,939 6,771,440
Dividend Paid 0 0
Consclidated reserves 9,996 7,120,000
Revaluation Increases - Net (1,666,921) 2,611,817
Capitalized Reserves (3.676,704) (3,501,598)
Year End Balance of Reserves 76,244,833 74,969,988
Paid Up capital 77,211,336 73,534,074
Shareholders’ Funds at Year End 153,456,169 148,504,062
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

il- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE
BALANCE SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (Continued}):

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)
(iii) OFF-BALANCE-SHEET LIABILITIES
(1) Details of Major Off-Balance-Sheet Liabilities
The Bank makes shoeri-term swap transactions with banks in Turkey and Eurcpean Union ceountries,

with the aim of increasing foreign exchange income without taking any foreign currency risk. Other
liabilities comprise of documentary credits and guarantees given to bank custorners for transactions
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within TRNC, Turkey and Europe.

{2) a) Summary of off-balance-sheet liabilities;

Current Previous
Period Period
Details of Non-cash Loans Opened as Security for Cash Loans
Accounts with maturity of less than 1 year 0 0
~ Accounts with maturity of more than 1 year 0 0
Ofher off-balance-sheet liabilities 16,761,658 13,014,458
TOTAL 16,761,658 13,014,458

b) Details of off-balance-sheet liabilities;

Current Period Previous Period
Off-Balance-Sheet Liabilities TL FX TL EX
Letter of guarantees 4,601,299 5,844,159 4,309,084 3,461,974
Acceptances 0 C 0 0
Docurnentary credits 0 6,316,200 0 5,243,400
Endorsements, transfers Y 0 0 0
Undertaking of Repurchasing 0 0 0 0
Other guarantees and acceptances 0 0 0 Y
TOTAL 4,601,299 12,160,359 4,309,084 8,705,374
(3)Commitments; .

Current Period Previous Period
Irrevocable commitments 56,223,048 56,213,554 .
Revocable commitments 132,324,971 141,481,353
TOTAL 188,548,019 197,694,907
{4) Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Operations;

Current Period Previous Period

Forward FX Transactions 184,784,549 315,859,339
Currency and interest swap transactions 0 0
Currency and interest options 0 0
FX Future Contracts 0 0
interest future contracts 0 0
Other 0 0
TOTAL 194,784,549 315,859,339
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

I- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT:

{Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira}

(1) a} Interest and commissions received from Participations and Subsidiaries:

Current Period

Previous Period

Interest received from Subsidiaries and

Participations 0 5,749
Commlssilo.ns gnd fees received from Subsidiaries 6.442 2,067
and Participations
b) Interest and commissions paid to Participations and Subsidiaries;
‘ Current Period Previous Period
Interest paid to Subsidiaries and Participations 8,348 15,960
ICommissions and fees paid to Subsidiaries
and Participations 15,621 15,907
¢) Interest received from reverse repo transactions;
Current Period Previous Period
TL FX TL FX
Interest received from reverse repos 0 0 0 0
d} Interest paid to repo transactions;
Current Period Previous Period
TL FX TL FX
[nterest paid fo repo transactions 528,467 0 1,262,824 0

(2} Breakdown of provisions charge for Loans and Other Receivables;

Current Period Previous Period
Specific provision for non-performing loans and other 1517 434 1333 377
receivables o U
For unsecured accounts 43 665 127,947
For other accounts 1,473,769 1,205,430
General provision for loans 1,125,730 878,388
Provision for the diminution of value of participations, 0
subsidiaries and investments to be held up to maturity
Provision for exchange difference on Statutory Reserve 0
Others 66 47,490




TURKISH BANK LIMITED

iII-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING PROFIT
AND LOSS ACCOUNT (continued):

{Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(3) There are no items of income and expense in groups numbered |, [1, [V and V that are in
excess of 10% of the relevant group iotal.

{4) Other issues, the disclosure of which is found to be useful;

- Net profit before taxation is stated after deducting provision for doubtful accounts, other
provisions, depreciation and after charging the following expensas:
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Bank:

Current Period

Previous Period

Directors' emoluments

1,285,251

1,287,260

Auditors’ Fees

127,600

127,600

Group: Current Period Previous Period
Directors’ emoluments 2,594 263 2,731,484
Auditors’ Fees 542 212 498,020
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TURKISH BANK GROUP

V- A) STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

I- Cash Flow From Banking Operations (Main Activities)
Interest income and similar items

interest expenses and similar items

Dividends received

Fees and commissions received

Income from insurance business

Other income ‘
Collections from previously written-off loans and other receivables
Personnel and administration expenses

Taxes paid

Other

Operating Profit Before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Operating Assefs:

Net (increase) / decrease in securities portfolio
Net (increase) / decrease in banks and loans
Net (increase) / decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Net increase (decrease) in deposits
Net increase (decrease) in funds borrowed
Net increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Net Cash Provided from Banking and Commercial Operations

ll- Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Cash paid for purchase of equity participations
Purchase of property and equipment

Sale of property and equipment

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Cash paid for purchase of investment securities
Sale of investment securities

Net Cash (Used in} Provided from Investing Activities
lll- Cash Flow from Financing Activifies

Capital increase

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority shareholders of a subsidiary

Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities

Effect of change in foreign currency evaluation rate of cash and cash
equivalents

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

45

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
TL TL
(31/12/2018)  (31/12/2015)

67,670,842 67,424,345
(29.731,514) _ (28,497,304)
0 0
13,261,335 13,730,507
1,491,046 1,299,549
4,615,262 4,098,552
0 0
(48,368,378) _ (42,477,820)
(2,395,715) {2,108,709)
(3,237 675) (2,509,930)
3,305,203 10,959,190
13,852,862 16,675,354
(19,322,721) __ (99,845,182)
230,015 (2,577,262)
263,204,404 130,645,293
(21,489,169) __ (1,809,730)
3,853,434 3,220,718
243,724,028 57,268,381
0 0
{1,381,907) (3,349,495)
933 0
(99,153) (422,380)
(2,158,864) 0
0 12,254.610
(3,638,991) 8,482,735
524,524 498,426
0 0
(524,252) (497,857)
272 569
805,993 34,177,081
240,891,302 99,928,766
333,794,760 233,865,994
574,686,062 333,794,760




TURKISH BANK LIMITED
V- B) STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

|- Cash Flow From Banking Operations (Main Acfivities)
Interest income and similar items

Interest expenses and similar items

Dividend income

Fees and commissions received

Other income '

Collections from previously written-off loans and other receivables
Personnel and administration expenses

Taxes paid

Other Collection items income

Other Paid items

Operating Profit Before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:
Net (increase) decrease in securities portfolio
Net (increase) decrease in banks

Net (increase) decrease in loans

Net (increase) decrease in other assets
Increase {decrease) in operating liabilities:
Net increase in deposits

Net (decrease) in funds borrowed

Net increase (decrease) in securities issued
Net increase in other liabilities

Net Cash Provided from Banking and Commercial Operations

- Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Cash paid for purchase of equity participations
Cash obtained from sale of equity participations
Purchase of property and equipment

Sale of property and equipment

Cash paid for purchase of investment securities
Cash obtained from sale of investment securities
Other cash inflow

Other cash outflow

Net Cash (Used in} Provided from Investing Activities

lli- Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Cash obtained from funds borrowed and securities issued

Cash used for repayment of funds borrowed and securities issued
Capital increase

Dividends paid

Other cash inflow

Other cash outflow

Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities

Effect of change in foreign currency evaluation rate of cash and cash
equivalents

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of Year

45

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
TL TL
(31/12/2016) __ (31/122015)

43,961,133 43 569,840
(22,786,219) (22,489,323}
645,058 513,312
6,516,742 6,414,010
1,053,193 1,196,016
0 0
(25.744,147) (24,729,888
(1,246,971) (864,842)
0 0
0 0
2,399,689 3,709,125
6,713,846 10,461,084
(62,064,977) _ (47,394,940)
4607,737 __ (42,101,003)
(463,081 (501,020}
116,852,203 88,336,824
(21,489,169} (1,809,730)
0 0
2,237,179 (519,762)
48,793,427 10,180,578
(549,404) (522,096)
0 0
(781,629) (1,289,844)
933 0
{2,158,864) 0
0 12,254,610
0 0
0 0
(3,488,964) 10,442,670
0 0
0 0
558 512
0 0
0 0
0 0
558 512
609,295 2,420,688
45,914,316 23,044,448
97,079,595 74,035,147
142,993,911 97,079,595




TURKISH BANK LIMITED

Vi

PROFIT APPROPRIATION TABLE

10. STATUTORY RESERVES {(Allocated according to “Memarandum and

A. APPROPRIATION OF CURRENT YEAR INCOME

=y

. CURRENT YEAR INCOME
2. TAXES AND DUTIES PAYABLE (-)
- Cerpaoration tax
- Income tax
- Other taxes and duties
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR
3. PRIOR YEARS' LOSSES -}
4. LEGAL RESERVES {-)
5. OTHER STATUTORY RESERVES (-)
NET INCOME AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION

[+2]

. FIRST DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (-)
- To owners of ardinary shares

- To owners of privileged shares

™~

DIVIDENDS TC PERSONNEL(-)
DIVIDENDS TQ BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-
SECOND DIVIDEND TC SHAREHOLDERS (-)

o @

- To owners of ordinary shares

- To owners of privileged shares

Adicles of Association” of the Bank)

11. GENERAL RESERVE (Retained Profits)

12. OTHER RESERVES {Allccated by the decision of General Assembly)

13. SPECIAL FUNDS.(AlIocated as per certain regulations)

47

B. DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVES
1. DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVES

Reserves allocated in prior years and distributed in the current year

2. DIVIDEND TO SHAREHCLDERS (=)
- To.awners of ordinary shares('A' and 'BY)
- To owners of privileged shares
3. DIVIDENDS TO PERSONNEL (=)
4. DIVIDENDS TC BOARD OF DIRECTORS {-}
C. NET PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO 2014

D. EARNINGS PER SHARE
1. TO OWNERS OF ‘A’ SHARES (TL, %)
2.TO OWNERS OF ‘B' SHARES {TL, %)

E. DIVIDEND PER SHARE
1. TO CWNERS OF ‘A' SHARES (TL, %)
2. TO GWNERS OF ‘B SHARES (TL, %)

GURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
TL T
(31M212016)  { 3112/2015)
5,985,814 5,121,023
(1,377,627}  (1,073,982)
(544,993) {417,866)
{832,634) {656,116)
4,808,187 4,047,041
{481,000} (405,000)
4,147,187 3,642,041
1,430,304 1,454,967
5,577,491 5,107,008
0,006TL(%6)  0,00BTL{%6)
0,06TL(%8)  0,06TL(%6)




TURK BANKASI LTD.

“General Management 92, Gime Cad. Lefkosa (392)600 33 33 (392) 227 94 47
e-mail: info@turkishbank.net
www turkishbank net
Lefkoga/Main Personal Branch 92, Gime Cad, Lefkosa {(392) 600 3233 (392) 228 1553
Lefkosa/Main Commercial Branch 92, Girne Cad, Lefkosa {392) 600 3233 (392) 228 1317
Lefkoga/Kagkigiftlik Mehmet Akif Cad.Cigir Apt.No2 {302) 207 2115 (392) 228 65 54
Kogkligiftik, Lefkosa (392) 227 85 17
Lefkoga/Kaymak Kemal Agik Caddesi No:66, K.Kaymakli, Lefkoga {382} 227 73 80 (392) 228 56 95
{392) 228 38 14
Lefkoga/Tagkinkdy Sehit Kemal Unal Sok. No:104A {392) 2258903  (392) 2253395
Taskinkdy, Lefkosa {392) 225 69 04
Lefkosa/Garg) Uray Scok. Belediye Pazan yani, Lefkoga. {302) 227 48 25  (392) 228 3817
{392) 229 11 67
LefkosaiOnder Bedrettin Demirel Cad. No:87/1 {302) 228 0B 30  (392) 227 0510
Onder Aligverig Merkezi, Lefkoga
Lefkoga/Ganysli Atatilrk Cad,, No:104 Gényeli, Lefkoga {392)223 1768 (392)223 4332
{392) 223 14 15
Lefkoga/Ortakdy Sht, (zt, Hasan Tahsin Caddesi, {392)227 04 39  (392)227 47 98

Gazi Majusa/Main Branch

Gazi Magusa/Salamis Yolu

Gazi Magusa/Terminal

Gime/Main Branch

Gime/Cargi

Gims/Karaoflanoflu

Gime/Karakum

Gime/Alsancak

16/A Blok No:43, Ortakdy-Lefkoga.
24 Limanyoly Gazi Magusa

Ayluka Mahalles!, ismet Indnii Bulvarr,
No:2-3, Salamis Yolu, Gazi Magusa

Gazi Mustafa Kemal Bulvan,
280, Dumlupinar, Gazi Mafusa

Ziya Rizki Cad., Pcltan Palas Apt.8-8-10
Gime

Ramadan Cemil Meydani No:1, Girne

Karaoglanedlu Cad.,
Karaoglancglu-Girne.

Hz. Omer Cad. Ozankdy Kavsad:
Ozankdy-Gime.

206 Karaoglancglu Caddesi Engindereli Diikkanlar:

No.68-7, Alsancak, Girne

{392) 227 11 76

(392) 365 90 85
{302) 366 53 27

{302) 365 53 67
(392) 365 53 68

(392) 366 72 69
{392) 366 72 70

(392) B15 13 80
(392) B15 13 62
(392) B15 77 22

(392) 815 21 01
(392) 815 38 12

(392) 822 40 30
(352) 822 40 32

(392) 815 44 85
(392) 815 47 13

(392) 821 33 98
(392) 821 33 99

(392) 366 45 10

(392) 365 53 69

(392) 366 72 68

(392) 815 13 63

(392) 815 28 50

{392) 822 40 31

(382) 815 59 43

(392) B21 89 02

Guzelyurt Ecevit Cad., No:9, Gizelyurt (392} 714 2198 (392} 714 54 54
(392) 714 42 14

Gemikonag: Ecevit Cad., No:42, Gemikenagi (392) 727 7352 (382)727 8325
(392) 727 78 58

Lefke No.3 Fadil Nekibzade Cad., Lefke (392)728 7545 (392} 728 82 51

TURKISHBANK (UK)LTD. ___

ADDRESS

v e

(392) 728 BO 52

_____TELNO __

FAXN

Main 84-86 Borough High Str. London SE1 1ILN  (44-20)7403 5656 (44-20)7407 7406
SWIFT CODE: TUBA GB 2L.

Harringay 577-579 Green Lanes, Harringay London N8 ORG  (44-20)8348 9600 {44-20)B348 6375

Palmers Green 391 Green Lanes, London N13 4JG (44-20)8447 6870 {44-20)8920 6830

Edmaonton Unit 2A, 92-94 Fore St., Edmonton, N18 2XA (44-20)8887 8080 {44-20)8807 0701

Dalston 121 Kingsland High Str. Dalston London E8 2PB  (44-20)7923 3339 (44-20)7923 3454

Lewlsham 83 Lewisham High Street London SE13 8JX {(44-20)8852 3089 (44-20)8287 3171

Relationship Banking, Mayfair 41-43 Brook Street, Mayfair, London W1K 4HJ {44-20)7403 5656 (44-20)7459 3382

TURK SIGORTA LTD.

T (392) 500 34 01

(392) 22790 01
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TURK BANKASI LTD.

Our Off Site ATM's

Catalkoy Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Besparmaklar Street

Back Side of Diizkaya Nihat Badcier Stadium
Catalkdy

Esentepe Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Batibeniz Petrol Station

Istiklal Street

Esentepe

Lapta Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Maresal Fevzi Cakmak Street
No:217

Lapta

Alsancak Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Atakara Super Market

Ankara Street

Alsancak

iskele Bogaz Off Site ATM ISKELE
Atatlirk Street
Bogaz-Iskele



